EITEYy 8-84-CI

MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF STATE e;%%;
. Vi LANSING

RICHARD H. AUSTIN . SECRETARY OF STATE

STATE TREASURY BUILDING

November 2, 1984

Senator Jonn Kelly

Tne Senate

Otfice of the Majority Whip
P.G. Box 30036

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Dear Senator Kelly:

This s in response to your request for information and an interpretation con-
cerning the applicapility of the Campaign Finance Act (the "Act"), 1976 PA 388,
as amended, to donations made by corporations to an officenoider expense fund
(HOEFII)-

Specifically, you request a copy of any declaratory ruling or interpretive sta-
tement regarding courporate contributions to an OEF, especiaily concerning the
"vainting" of an OFF by icceptance of a corporate donation and any method by
wriich an OLF can "purge the taint."  You 3150 ask wnether The FIF{ accounting
method may be used to "purge the taint" of corporate donations to an JEF.

oruorate dona-

Tne Department has issued two interpretive statements ¢oncerning ¢
etter to Senator

tinns to an QEF, copies of which accompany this dlerter. In a
Gary G. Corbin, dated February 1, 1980, the Departiment -tated:

. tne “nclusion of corporate contributions arttoCtaant
J.t.F. and thnereby greatly 1imit the uses vor which the 0.0 F, may he
idzed.  Uor sxamplie, funds Ctromoan YD ownion o arDeracs
CONLribuL 1oy have heen depositted Ny not o Rerc at )
purchase tickets Lo the undraiser of another  andedate o gtilized ror
any other purpose tor which corporate contrihuion, iy noh be used.”

tosr RS «a;.\(}

This leiter also pointed out Lhat these corporate tands should 0ore accurately
he called "donations" and mist be distinguished fron “contributinns” ang
"oxponditures” under sections 4 and 6 of the Act (MCL 169.70G4 ana 169.2067,
This detter indicates tnat the corporate "taint" can Aot L purged by creating
two separate GEF accuunts.

A letter to Mr. Douglas K. Werland, dated Aucust 6, 1980, <fates tnat section
54(1) of the Act (MCL 169.254) oronibits corporate contrihutions or expenditures
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as defined in sections 4 and 6 of the Act. This letter further states, "Since
it is improper for your candidate committee to receive this corporate contribu=
tion, it would also be improper for the committee to accept the contributions
and pass it along to an officeholder expense fund."

Under section 49(1) of the Act (MCL 169.249) an OEF " . . . may not be used to
make contributions and expenditures to further the nomination or election" of
the officeholder who established it. However, an OEF may be used to purchase
tickets to another candidate's fundraiser unless the QOEF is “tainted" by cor-
porate funds. The concept of "tainting" is necessary to preclude the possibi-
1ity of corporate funds being converted into prohibited disbursements, and thus
accomplishing indirectly what is prohibited directly. It has been consistently
stated by the Department that corporate funds cannot be commingled with funds
that otherwise could be used for expenses incidental to the officeholder's
office which are also contributions to another candidate. Any commingling will
"taint" all funds in the account.

There are only two acceptable methods by which an OEF may "purge the taint" of
corporate funds. Either the OEF must reduce its account balance to zero and
start a new account, or the OEF must return all funds donated by corporations.
The acceptance of FIFO or any other accounting method based on sequence or
segregation will not "purge the taint" of corporate funds because the acceptance
of such a method would make available a greater portion of the OEF for purchase
of fundraiser tickets than would otherwise be available. Section 49(1) of the
Act (MCL 169.249) states, an OEF "may be used for expenses incidental to the
person's office." A sequential or segregated accounting method would allow a
“tainted” OEF to use corporate money for officeholder expenses and make
available for the purchase of fundraiser tickets money which would otherwise
have to be used to pay these expenses. This substitution of corporate funds for
non-corporate funds would allow corporate funds to be indirectly converted to
disbursements to candidate committees for fundraiser tickets. Corporate disbur-
sements to candidate committees are prohibited under the Act. It is a basic
prrinciple of law that one cannot do indirectly what he is prohibited from daing

directly.

This letter is informational only and does not constitute a declaratory ruling.

Very truly yours,

Htewey 7.

Phillip T. Frangos
Director
Office of Hearings and Legislation
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